CITY OF

Albuquerque

October 7. 1996

Martin J. Chavez, Mayor

Elvidio Diniz
R.T.I

2129 Osuna NE Suite 200
Albuquerque, NM 87113

RE: Engineer Certification for Lot 14-A-3 Midway Business Park (E17-D41M) Certification
Statement dated 9/10/96.

Dear Mr. Diniz:

Based on the information provided on your September 24, 1996 submittal, the above referenced
site 1s not acceptable for Engineer Certification because of the following concerns:

I. Concurrence from AMAFCA in writing for work done within their R/W.
2. Legend must include the designation for the as-built information.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 768-2667.

Sincerely,

S o

Bernie Montoya CE
Engineering Associate

c. Andrew Garcia
File
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Good for You. Albuquerque!
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City of Albuquerque

ALBUQUERQUE P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

NEW MEXICO

January 10, 1996

Elvidio Diniz

R.T.I.
2129 Osuna NE Suite 200
Albuquerque, NM 87113

RE: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR LOT 14-A-3 MIDWAY BUSINESS PARK
(E17-D41M) ENGINEER’S STAMP DATED 12/27/95.

Dear Mr. Diniz:

Based on the information provided on your January 8, 1996 submittal, the above referenced site
is approved for Building Permit.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology.
Please be advised that prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, the following will be required:

1. Engineer Certification per the D.P.M. checklist.

2. Concurrence in writing from AMAFCA for work done within their Right-of-Way. -

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 768-2667.

Sincerely,

,, . - Wz m_@_"

Bernie J. Montoya, CE

Engineering Associate
BIM/dl
C: Andrew Garcia
File>

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




City of Albugquerque

P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

ALBUQUERQUE |

NEW MEXICO §

March 1, 1994

Elvidio Diniz
R.T.I.

2129 Osuna NE Suite 200
Albuquerque, NM 87113

RE: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR LOT 14-A-3 MIDWAY BUSINESS PARK (E17-D41M)
ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED 2/18/94,

Dear Mr. Diniz:

Based on the information provided on your February 23, 1994 submittal, the
above referenced site is approved for Building Permit.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to
sign-off by Hydrology.

Please be advised that prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, the
following will be required:

1. Engineer Certification per the D.P.M. checklist.

2. Concurrence in writing from AMAFCA for work done within their
Right-of-Way.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me-at 768-2667.
Sincerely,
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Engineering Assoclate

BIJM/d1/WPHYD/8290

c: Andrew Garcia
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THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




